Exhibit 50



To: Garrett, Charity (CGarrett@manatt.com)[CGarrett@manatt.com)
Cc: Grant, Schannette (COUNCIL)[sgrant@dccouncil.us]

From: Rahim, Windy (COUNCIL)

Sent: Wed 3/16/2016 5:53:05 PM (UTC)

Subject: FW: Per CE please schedule

Hi Charity: Jack wants to schedule a meeting with John Ray, CE and_. I need to work with you to find a mutually
convenient date on Mr. Ray’s schedule and CE’s. Let’s talk soon and thanks,

Windy

From: Grant, Schannette (COUNCIL)
Sent: Friday, March 11, 2016 5:03 PM
To: Rahim, Windy (COUNCIL)
Subject: Per CE please schedule

He wants to meet with him and John Ray so CE will talk to John Ray about it and you should work with Charity to schedule

Thanks

Schannette L. Grant

Chief of Staff

Office of The Honorable Jack Evans
Councilmember, Ward 2

1350 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Suite 106

Washington, DC 20004
202.724.8058

202.724.6193 fax
www.jackevans.org
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